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April 10, 2014

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/ﬁ/‘/w
Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 311-32(LS)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of
Bill No. 311-32(LS).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be
forwarded to all members of I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
Si Yu'os Ma'dse!

Attachment
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I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2014 (Second) Regular Session
4 C

: B3 cin
Bill No. 1~ -7 (EGOR)

Introduced by: FRANK B. AGUON, JR .

AN ACT RELATIVE TO APPROPRIATING THE FUNDS
AVAILABLE IN THE LIMITED GAMING FUND IN
FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 IN ACCORDANCE WITH
PUBLIC LAW 32-060.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:
Section 1. Appropriation of Limited Gaming Funds.

Any and all funds collected in Fiscal Year 2013-2014 in accordance with
Public Law 32-060 pertaining to §5204(d), the Limited Gaming Fund, is hereby
appropriated to the Mayors Council of Guam, Department of Parks and Recreation
and the Department of Education as established therein.

The Department of Administration shall release said appropriated tunds to
each entity on the first Monday of each fiscal quarter.

Section 2. Effective Date.

The provisions contained herein shall be effective upon enactment of

this Act.




